NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

July 10, 1956

Humble 011l & Refining Co.
Box 1268
Farmington, New Mexico

Atts Mr. R, M, Lilly
Dear Mr. 1illy:

By this letter we are giving tentative approval for a well to be
dually eompleted known as your #2 Jicarilla-Apache in the NEZ
Section 4~28M-5W as set out in your eppiication of July 7, 1956.

We understand this well will be dually completed in the Mesaverde

and Pletured Cliffs formations, We alsc wnderstandthat complstion
will be mede with a 2" gingle tubing string, with two Garrett Oil
Tools, Ine. Type B Cireulating Vaive and s Model HD-100 Sweet Hookwall
Separation Packer. Upon campletion you should file formal application
with Mr, A, L. Porter, Secretary-Director of the 0il Conservation
Coomission, Bax 871, Santa Pe, New Mexico, deseribing in detail how
the well is equipped and completed. Offset operators should also

be sent a eopy of this applieation by registered mail. Final approval
will be given by Mr. Porter after waifing 20 dgys for vojections

rom offset operators.

-

Yours very truly

Ewery C. Armold
Supervisor, District #3



ONLEN, A




HuMmBLE O1L & RErINING COMPANY

Box 1268
Farmington, \ew Mexico
July 7, 1956

Mr. Emery C. Arnold, Supervisor

lew Mexico Cii Conservation Commission
F. O. Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

We recuest permission to dual.y complete our Jicarilla
apache Tribe of Ilndians "¥" No. 2, located in the Blanco
Mesa Verae field, as a gas-gas well in the Mesa Verde

and Pictured Cliffs formations.

This well is located in Unit B, Section 4, T=26-N, h=5-4,
sio Arriba County, New Mexico.

If this proposal meets with your approval, completion

will be made with a 2" single tuoing string, two Garrett

0il lools, Inc. Type "B" Circulating Valves and a Mocel

HU=-10C Sweet hookwall separation packer.

Perforation intervals will pe as fcliows:

Pictursd Cliffs: 3220' - 3244'.

Mesa Verae: 486L' = LIO0', 4G20' = 49401, 5402' - 5418,
54241 = 5LuL', and 5460' - 548L'.

Yours very truly,

O ncid T Eliln

Russeil M. riily, Dist,f%ﬁpt.

W/

(riz. & cc. Mr. Emery C. Arncld
cc. Mr. J. W. House
cc. rile
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HuMmBLE O1L & REFINING COMPANY

HousTon 1,TExas
Box 1268
Farmington, New Mexico
July 7, 1956

Mr. Emery C. Arnold, Supervisor

New Mexico Oii Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

We request permission to dually complete our Jicarilla
Apache Tribe of Indians "K" No. 2, located in the Blanco
Mesa Verde Field, as a gas-gas well in the Mesa Verde
and Pictured Cliffs formations.

This well is located in Unit B, Section 4, T-26-N, R-5-W,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

If this proposal meets with your approval, completion

wili be made with a 2" single tubing string, two Garrett

0il Tools, Inc. Type "B" Circulating Valves and a Model

HD-100 Sweet hookwall separation packer.

Perforation intervals will be as follows:

Plctured Cliffs: 3220' - 3244'.

Mesa Verde: 4864' ~ 4900', 4920' - 4940, 5402' - 5,418',
S5424' = SLih', and 5460' - 54841,

Yours very truly,

COFY W&t R M. LILLY

Russell M. Lilly, Dist. Supt.

w/

Orig. & cc. Mr. Emery C. Arnold
¢cc. Mr. J. W, House
cc. File
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